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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2022 11:03 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: MARKET VALUE YQ1405Z DOA: 09042022 | AIS REF: AURAISCL2022-00020/FR-

JK

88K - 89K 

 
Best Regards,  

Rasul | Assessor  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)  
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct  
file and location.

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary....  

 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 9:45 am 

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: MARKET VALUE YQ1405Z DOA: 09042022 | AIS REF: AURAISCL2022-00020/FR-JK  

  

Dear Rasul, 

  

Kindly assist to quote the range of MV…thanks. 

  
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 9:15 AM 

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; edna.lee@a-pac.sg; alys@a-pac.sg; 

kumar@a-pac.sg 

Subject: RE: MARKET VALUE YQ1405Z DOA: 09042022 | AIS REF: AURAISCL2022-00020/FR-JK 

  

Internal 

  

  

Dear LKK/APAC,  

  

Kindly assist check for the market value for the above attached vehicle at day of accident on 09/04/2022 and update 

us accordingly. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Regards, 
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Faiz Rosli 
Claims & Performance Management 
  
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897 
www.allianz.sg  
  

 
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify 
the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
  

  


